

Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/minitimmaraju1973 (LinkedIn)
about.me/mini.timmaraju
(Personal)

Top Skills

Non-profits
Campaign Management
Community Outreach

Mini Timmaraju

President of nation's leading advocacy organization fighting for reproductive freedom and abortion access.

Takoma Park, Maryland, United States

Summary

Executive leader with government, policy, political campaign, and advocacy experience at the intersection of race and gender.

Specialties: diversity, equity and inclusion, change management, coalition building, government relations, public policy, campaign management, voter and constituent outreach, communications, non-profit management.

Experience

Reproductive Freedom for All

President & CEO

November 2021 - Present (2 years)

Washington, District of Columbia, United States

U.S. Office of Personnel Management (OPM)

Senior Advisor to the Director

January 2021 - November 2021 (11 months)

Washington, District of Columbia, United States

Advise the OPM Director and agency leadership on various initiatives with a focus on diversity, equity, inclusion and accessibility policy, strategy, and best practices.

Comcast NBCUniversal

4 years 1 month

Executive Director, Diversity, Equity & Inclusion

February 2019 - January 2021 (2 years)

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania

Executive Director, External Affairs

January 2017 - February 2019 (2 years 2 months)

Greater Philadelphia Area

Serve as liaison between Comcast NBC Universal and external stakeholders including community leaders, advocacy organizations, political organizations, and public policy groups.

Hillary for America

1 year 6 months

National Women's Vote Director

June 2016 - November 2016 (6 months)

Brooklyn, New York

Women's Outreach Director

June 2015 - June 2016 (1 year 1 month)

Brooklyn, New York

National Council of Asian Pacific Americans (NCAPA)

National Director

November 2014 - June 2015 (8 months)

As National Director, lead NCAPA's fundraising efforts and help develop and implement policy and communications strategy. Also plays an integral role in ensuring NCAPA's agenda and leadership are represented on Capitol Hill, in the White House and with Federal agencies. www.ncapaonline.org

Mini Timmaraju

Consultant

August 2014 - May 2015 (10 months)

Assisting clients in Washington D.C., Houston, Texas, and New York, NY with public affairs, government relations, community outreach, marketing and business development.

Congressman Ami Bera (CA-7)

Chief of Staff/ Senior Advisor

January 2013 - August 2014 (1 year 8 months)

Washington D.C. Metro Area

Planned Parenthood Federation of America

Director, Office of the President

January 2012 - January 2013 (1 year 1 month)

New York City, New York

Planned Parenthood Gulf Coast, Inc.

Vice President of Public Affairs and Government Relations

July 2008 - January 2012 (3 years 7 months)

Planned Parenthood of Houston and Southeast Texas Action Fund,
Inc.

Political Director

July 2008 - January 2012 (3 years 7 months)

Office of Congressman Nick Lampson

District Director

January 2007 - July 2008 (1 year 7 months)

Outreach Development, LLC

Partner, Principal

May 2006 - January 2007 (9 months)

Texas ACORN

Legislative/ Political Director

March 2005 - May 2006 (1 year 3 months)

New Hampshire Senate Democratic Caucus

Executive Director

June 2003 - January 2005 (1 year 8 months)

Leadership Conference on Civil Rights

Associate

February 2003 - July 2003 (6 months)

Hayden, McCleary and Associates

Associate

February 2002 - December 2002 (11 months)

Gulf Coast Legal Foundation

Attorney in Training

2000 - 2002 (2 years)

Texas Rural Legal Aid

Project Administrator

August 1999 - May 2000 (10 months)

Houston Area Women's Center

Legal Advocate

September 1997 - June 1999 (1 year 10 months)

National Foundation for India

Program Manager

January 1996 - May 1996 (5 months)

Education

University of Houston Law Center

J.D., Law · (1996 - 1999)

University of California, Berkeley

B.A., Development Studies/ International Area Studies · (1991 - 1995)

William P. Clements High School

· (1988 - 1991)